

SCHOOL SITE COUNCIL Orangeview Junior High School 3715 W. Orange Ave. Anaheim, CA 92804 Wednesday, December 20, 2023

Minutes

I. Call to Order: Meeting called to order at 2:49 pm.

II. Attendance:

Present: Bindi Crawford, Jennifer Hibbs, Sean Fleshman, Jaime Garcia (Google Meet), Judy Nguyen (Google Meet), Vinh Nguyen, Angie Ortega, Tina Roth (Google Meet), Anna Stevenson

Absent: Virginia Arrizon, Imelda Munoz

- A. Approval of Proposed Agenda: Motion made by Sean Fleshman and seconded by Jennifer Hibbs to approve the agenda. The motion was approved by all in attendance.
- B. Approval of Minutes: Motion made by Jennifer Hibbs and seconded by Sean Fleshman to approve the minutes as written. The motion was approved by all in attendance.

III. Public Comment: None.

IV. Committee Reports

- A. PTSA: Judy Nguyen reported that membership is still down and they are in need of a secretary. Seventh grade parents are ideal so that they may continue next year. They will fundraise in the spring to help with the 8th grade celebration.
- B. ELAC: No update at this time.
- C. Safety Committee: No update at this time.
- D. F.A.C.E.S.: No update at this time.
- E. Community Schools: Sean Fleshman reported they had a site team meeting yesterday and approved the budget. They also generated ideas such as a Family Paint Night and Loteria Night. They have three goals, one of which is improvement of mental health support, more brainstorming ideas included bringing back the PAL Program and improved academic support. Tutoring is Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday.
- F. Title I/SPSA: Anna Stevenson reported that the District Title I meeting was last week. She must now update a line item budget based on the SPSA that was approved last month. She has been busy lately with PBIS positive rewards; 100 students received ice cream sundaes, 300+ students were rewards with hot chocolate and yesterday we had the Principal's BBQ.

V. Legal Requirements

- A. Parent Involvement Policy: Anna Stevenson presented the Family Engagement Policy. She read through each of the parts. An addition was added to Part 1, section D, iii to include the Community Schools Team. The date was also amended to reflect today's date of approval from the SSC. A motion made by Sean Fleshman and seconded by Jennifer Hibbs to approve the engagement policy as corrected. The motion was approved by all in attendance.
- B. School-Family Compacts: Anna Stevenson presented the School-Family Compact with the corrections that were recommended back in September. A motion made by Bindi Crawford and seconded by Sean Fleshman to approve the School-Family Compact as written for the 2024-2025 school year. The motion was approved by all in attendance.

VI. New Business

- A. Principal's Report: Bindi Crawford reported that December has been busy. Campus construction is ongoing. The fields have been open for student use and seems to prove the growing need for our students to play. We recently had a parent learning walk with our interim F.A.C.E.S. The Orangeview band and choir concert was well attended. The Walk to Western for 8th graders was last week, unfortunately the parent night was not well attended. Today we have SSC, AVID and Puente potlucks, and a Town Hall meeting. The entire community was invited to attend the Town Hall, including feeder elementary schools, too discuss possible relocation scenarios. Tomorrow is our school dance. Friday is the end of the semester. In January we will host OV 101 and a showcase of our programs. We also had two fieldtrips with Orangeview and Western students, a hike to Crystal Cove and Creator Academy toured Warner Bros. Studio.
- **VII. Adjournment:** Motion made by Vinh Nguyen and seconded by Angie Ortega to adjourn the meeting. Motion approved and meeting adjourned at 3:18 pm.

Attachments: Agenda, 11/29/23 minutes, School-Family Compacts and amended Parent Engagement Policy.

Approved	as read/corrected	
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	as ready corrected	

Proposed SSC Meeting Dates:

September 20, 2032 October 18, 2023 November 15, 2023 December 20, 2023 January 17, 2024 February 21, 2024 March 20, 2024 April 17, 2024 May 15, 2024 (If needed)